Memorandum ’@

Date: July 25, 2022

To: Gary Hartfield, Division Director
Small Business Development

From: Diosbani Rodriguez, Division Chief - =
Facilities and Construction Division | :

Miami Dade Fire Rescue Department

Subject: Request to Utilize Contract No. MCC-PROGRAM-7360
RPQ No. MDFRD-731-CAM
MDFR FIRE STATION INTEGRATED SECURITY MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

BACKGROUND:

The Miami Dade Fire Rescue Department (MDFR) was awarded the UASI Urban Area Security
Initiative Grant under the United States Department of Homeland Security (DHS) and the Florida
Division of Emergency management (OEM) for the installation of an integrated security
management system at various MDFR sites.

RPQ No. MDFRD-731-CAM has been created with a very preliminary scope of work for your
review.

RECOMMENDATION:

The UASI Urban Area Security Initiative Grant under the United States DHS is a federal grant.
Therefore, collection of UAP and IG fees are not authorized. Attached please find the grant
award as a “pass thru” from the City of Miami.

If you require additional information, please do not hesitate to contact Ms. Marisabel B. Bermejo,
Special Projects Administrator 2 at 786-331-4498.

Cc: Laurie Johnson, SBD Section Chief
Small Business Development



